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From: Eimear Reilly
To: Maria O"Neill
Cc: James Ward; Louise McEvoy
Subject: RE: 177AE Planning Application - 67 Housing Units, Tyrrells Land, Portlaoise
Date: Wednesday 10 September 2025 15:52:00
Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon Maria and Jim
 
I acknowledge receipt of your emails – many thanks. A formal acknowledgement of
receipt of the application will issue via post.
 
Kind regards
Eimearr
 
From: Maria O'Neill <moneill@laoiscoco.ie> 
Sent: Wednesday 10 September 2025 13:51
To: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>
Cc: James Ward <jaward@laoiscoco.ie>; Louise McEvoy <lmcevoy@laoiscoco.ie>
Subject: FW: 177AE Planning Application - 67 Housing Units, Tyrrells Land, Portlaoise

 

 
Hi Eimear,
Please find attached the 7 emails issued to the prescribed bodies.
 
Regards,
Maria O’Neill
 
Capital Team – Housing & Urban Regeneration
Laois County Council – Aras an Chontae – Portlaoise – Co Laois County Council
Phone 057 8674306 – Email moneill@laoiscoco.ie – Website www.laois.ie
 
 

From: James Ward <jaward@laoiscoco.ie> 
Sent: Wednesday 10 September 2025 10:35
To: Louise McEvoy <lmcevoy@laoiscoco.ie>
Subject: FW: 177AE Planning Application - 67 Housing Units, Tyrrells Land, Portlaoise

 
Hi Louise,
 
Can you please
 

1. Email a copy of all documents sent to prescribed bodies ( email Eimear Reilly below)
2. Post 2 hard copies of all documents sent to the prescribed bodies

Postal Address
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https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.laois.ie%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ce.reilly%40pleanala.ie%7C0f2faf6032284f0c2c5708ddf068d230%7Cda4b02cb99534ab9abd9bcfe6c687ebb%7C0%7C0%7C638931056005168611%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LAgPFjXmZVQ9ipFcHreDAKWk1J5dB2lBy9VfNLjplw4%3D&reserved=0
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You don't often get email from e.reilly@pleanala.ie. Learn why this is important

 
F.A.O Eimear Reilly
64 Marlborough St, Rotunda, Dublin 1, D01 V902
 

Thanks a lot Louise.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Jim Ward
Executive Architect
Housing Department
 

 
Laois County Council
Aras an Chontae, JFL Avenue,
Portlaoise, Co.Laois
R32 EHP9
 
T: 057 8674354
M: 086 1284186
E: jaward@laoiscoco.ie
www.laois.ie

 
 
 
 
From: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie> 
Sent: Wednesday 10 September 2025 10:26
To: James Ward <jaward@laoiscoco.ie>
Subject: 177AE Planning Application - 67 Housing Units, Tyrrells Land, Portlaoise

 

Good morning Jim I phoned you a moment ago and left a voicemail in relation to the above. I would appreciate it if you could call me on 01-873 7184 at your earliest convenience. ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍
 

Good morning Jim
 
I phoned you a moment ago and left a voicemail in relation to the above.
 
I would appreciate it if you could call me on 01-873 7184 at your earliest convenience.
 
Kind regards
Eimear

Eimear Reilly
Executive Officer
Strategic Infrastructure Development
An Coimisiún Pleanála
64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
D01 V902
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Teil: 01-873-7184
Facs: 01-8722684

Má fhaigheann tú an ríomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnáthuaireanta oibre, ní bheidh mé ag súil le
freagra ná gníomh lasmuigh de d’uaireanta oibre féin.

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, I do not expect a response or action outside
of your own working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost seo a phriontáil. 

Please consider the environment before printing this mail.

 

 
Fógra Rúin: Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid atá nasctha leis faoi rún agus dírithe amháin
don seolaí. Má bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí earráid, déan teagmháil le bainisteoir an chórais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimí nochtaithe san ríomhphost seo is iad tuairimí an tseoltóra
féin agus níl sé intuigthe gurb iad tuairimí An Coimisiún Pleanála nó go gcloíonn siad le polasaithe
ráite An Coimisiún.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not
necessarily reflect the views or accord with the stated policies of An Coimisiún Pleanála.

Cuireann Comhairle Contae Laoise an ríomhphost seo chugat. Léigh ár bpolasaí príobháideachais le do thoil chun tuiscint a
fháil ar an gcaoi a mbailímid, a stórálann agus a phróiseálaimid d’fhaisnéis phríobháideach faoin GDPR
https://laois.ie/privacy-statement/. Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi rún agus dírithe ar
úsáid an duine aonair nó an eintitis ar a bhfuil siad dírithe amháin. Mura tusa an seolaí ainmnithe ná fostaí nó gníomhaire atá
freagrach as an teachtaireacht seo a sheachadadh chuig an seolaí ainmnithe, cuirtear in iúl duit leis seo nach bhfuil tú
údaraithe an teachtaireacht seo nó aon chuid di a léamh, a phriontáil, a choinneáil, a chóipeáil nó a scaipeadh. Má tá an
ríomhphost seo faighte agat trí dhearmad iarraimid ort fógra a thabhairt dúinn trí ríomhphost freagartha agus gach cóip den
teachtaireacht a scriosadh.  
This email is sent to you by Laois County Council. Please read our privacy policy to understand how we collect, store, and
process your private information under GDPR : https://laois.ie/privacy-statement/. This email and any files transmitted
with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not
the named addressee or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the named addressee, you are
hereby notified that you are not authorised to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you
have received this email in error we request you to notify us by reply e-mail and to delete all copies of the message.
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